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From: McNab.BruceJ[OSC]
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2022 10:34 AM
To: Neville.DavidH[OSC]
Subject: Re: Testing thresholds

I’ve got a meeting in a couple of weeks with Lara I’ll have a chat to her then. Whilst that time frame mightn’t 
appeal, I know they will be reluctant without legal advice, which last time I spoke to Lara hadn’t been 
forthcoming. 
 
Bruce McNab BM  
Superintendent 7417 
Commander 
Forensic Services Group 
Operations Support Command 
Qld Police Service 

 

From: Neville.DavidH[OSC]   
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:28:55 AM 
To: McNab.BruceJ[OSC] <  
Subject: Re: Testing thresholds  
  
Thanks Bruce, is there a possibility of chasing them up at all please. 
Dave 
 
David Neville 
Inspector, FSG 

 
 
 

From: McNab.BruceJ[OSC]   
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 10:25:30 AM 
To: Neville.DavidH[OSC]   
Subject: Re: Testing thresholds  
  
No mate not yet 
 
Bruce McNab BM  
Superintendent 7417 
Commander 
Forensic Services Group 
Operations Support Command 
Qld Police Service 
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From: Neville.DavidH[OSC]    
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 2:26 PM 
To: Cathie Allen   
Cc: Lara Keller  ; McNab.BruceJ[OSC]   
Subject: RE: Testing thresholds 
  

This email originated from outside Queensland Health. DO NOT click on any links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Hi Cathie 
Without doubting your obvious expertise, I think you may be misinterpreting the data in the paper.  In your response 
you indicated that  “The value of 1.86% refers to DNA profiles that are able to be uploaded to the NCIDD (‘loadable 
profile’).”    However, in part 4 of the paper it describes ‘success’ as what appears to be a loadable profile and figure 1 
indicates this is 10.6%  (See below).    
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The 1.86% refers to where ‘success’ occurred  and it was the only sample in the case that was NCIDD‐suitable for that 
particular profile.  In other words, there were no other samples in the case that yielded the same profile.  Again, this is 
problematic because the probative value of samples varies as outlined in my last email to you. 
  
In relation to the spreadsheet you mentioned, we do not have access to quant values and no such spreadsheet 
exists.  This is why I am requesting that you make this information visible to us in addition to degradation values. 
  
I agree that the scientist are best positioned to make a determination as to whether microcon or further testing should 
occur.  I would much rather this decision be made by an expert with access to all of the data, but my understanding is 
that this does not occur at the moment.  Rather, testing is automatically ceased and  it is left up to the QPS to make a 
request without access to any of the information.   
  
I also agree absolutely that any change should be evidence based.  I would request that the options paper give 
consideration to lowering the threshold value.  I look forward to report and hope that the current weather does not 
impact on you or your team 
  
Regards  
  
David Neville 
  
  
  
  
  

From: Cathie Allen   
Sent: Thursday, 3 March 2022 12:34 
To: Neville.DavidH[OSC]   
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From: Neville.DavidH[OSC]  >  
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 1:21 PM 
To: Cathie Allen   
Cc: Lara Keller  Frieberg.DaleJ[OSC]   
Subject: RE: Testing thresholds 
  

This email originated from outside Queensland Health. DO NOT click on any links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi Cathie, 
Thanks for the reply and also for the paper discussing the micro‐con success rates. I have read the paper previously, 
however the explanation in your email sent yesterday made this a lot clearer.  It was really helpful because there is a lot 
to assimilate when you don’t work in the field. 
  
I wondered if you can clarify my understanding of the paper?  The success rate of <2%  relates to the likelihood of the 
process resulting in a new link rather than the likelihood of obtaining a profile.  The actual success rate of obtaining a 
profile is roughly 10% overall according to Figure 1.   
  
I’ll be honest, using the number of new links to measure the value of analysis is very problematic because the probative 
value of the evidence will vary hugely depending on the sample type and location.  Although I can see the logic, it does 
over simply the situation. 
  
10% is much closer to 30% which is what we observed and our selection process may explain part of the gap in our 
success values.  More importantly, I did some calculations based on the success rate shown in Figure 2 for samples with 
a quant value of over .006ng/uL.  Above this quant the success rate is 24% which is even closer to our observation. 
  
The current system of reporting places an onus on the QPS to make a decision as to whether testing should continue for 
samples under .0088ng/uL of DNA.  Investigators are advised to let the DNA Management Section know if they seek for 
this to occur.  This is problematic for members of the QPS to make a decision as to whether testing should proceed 
because they do not have access to information about the quality and quantity of DNA present.  For this to actually 
work we need to have visibility over the quant and degradation values to make an informed decision.  This could easily 
be resolved through a change in the FR.  For a short time QPS members had visibility of this information due to a 
programming error, but it was switched off.  I believe it is essential that this limited information be made available again 
for the current regime of reporting is to remain. 
  
According to Figure 2, the likelihood of success appears to be much greater for samples above .006ng/uL  (approx. 
24%).  Its also interesting to note that this accounts for relatively low proportion of samples below the .0088ng/uL.  
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From: Cathie Allen    
Sent: Thursday, 24 February 2022 08:37 
To: Neville.DavidH[OSC]   
Cc: Frieberg.DaleJ[OSC]   Lara Keller   
Subject: RE: Testing thresholds 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Queensland Police Service. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

  
Hi David 
  
The laboratory has conducted an extensive validation process prior to the implementation of the current quantitation 
process.  The validation outcomes were in line with the manufacturer’s specification.  From August 2018 onwards, if a 
sample obtains a quantitation value of 0.001 ng/uL or below, the laboratory reports this to the QPS as ‘No DNA 
Detected’.  If a sample obtains a quantitation value between 0.001ng/uL and 0.0088ng/uL, the laboratory reports this to 
the QPS as ‘DNA insufficient for further processing’ (expanded QPRIME results supplied below).  These values are listed 
in the Options paper attached that was provided to the QPS.  Samples that obtain a quantitation value greater than 
0.0088ng/ug are processed through the DNA profiling step and results obtained are reported.  Its FSS’s understanding 
that forensic officers review DNA results within the context of the case and can request testing or submit additional 
items for testing. 
  

 
  
The theoretical values regarding human cells to derive a DNA profile are not used within the laboratory.  The laboratory 
uses values obtained from the quantitation process that provide the approximate amount of human DNA available 
within the sample. 
  
Each year, the forensic laboratories will exchange information regarding profiling kit and equipment used, however 
details regarding quantitation values has not been exchanged or collated so I’m unable to comment or draw 
comparisons to other jurisdictions.  Validation studies conducted within each laboratory ensures that the method or 
equipment is fit for purpose within that laboratory environment, so it’s not unexpected that different laboratories 
would have slightly different thresholds for quantitation or limit of detect for DNA profiles (as different equipment and 
kits are used in the different laboratories). 
  
The in‐house validation of the current QuantiFiler Trio system showed that the laboratory could reliably detect DNA 
down to concentrations of 0.001ng/uL, however the manufacturer has reported that the system has single source 
sensitivity only down to 0.005ng/uL.  At these lower concentrations of DNA, there are more stochastic effects that can 
occur and thereby affect the interpretation of the DNA profile.  Quantity and quality of the DNA obtained from a sample 
determines the ability to obtain a DNA profile.   
  
If the QPS request a ‘DNA insufficient’ sample to be processed, it first undergoes a concentration step then amplification 
and associated DNA interpretation (excluding Priority 1 samples).  The concentration step is required to give the sample 
the best opportunity to obtain a ‘useful’ DNA profile (ie useful to load to the NCIDD or meaningful comparison to other 
profiles obtained within the case). 
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**********************************************************************  
  
**********************************************************************  
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this  
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached  
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the  
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest  
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are  
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of  
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you  
have received this electronic message in error, please  
inform the sender or contact   
This footnote also confirms that this email message has  
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.  
**********************************************************************  
  
**********************************************************************  
CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this  
electronic mail message and any electronic files attached  
to it may be confidential information, and may also be the  
subject of legal professional privilege and/or public interest  
immunity. If you are not the intended recipient you are  
required to delete it. Any use, disclosure or copying of  
this message and any attachments is unauthorised. If you  
have received this electronic message in error, please  
inform the sender or contact .  
This footnote also confirms that this email message has  
been checked for the presence of computer viruses.  
**********************************************************************  
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